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From: Quinlivan, Julie <Quinlivan)J@ramsayhealth.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 1 October 2015 8:49 PM

To: Julie Quinlivan

Subject: FW: Confirmation/acceptance for continuing as an editorial board member for Reproductive
System & Sexual Disorders: Open Access

Dear Dr. Julie Quinlivan,
Greetings from the Reproductive System & Sexual Disorders: Open Access.

Hope you are doing well. We feel esteemed to have you as an editorial board member for
Reproductive System & Sexual Disorders: Open Access.

We would like to congratulate you towards your contribution for the journal which has helped
the journal reach great heights and the journal is running successfully and releasing

its 4™Volume, Issue 3 as of today. Your co-operation and hard work has helped the journal to
run smoothly publishing quality articles till date.

We are very glad to associate with an eminent personality like you, who showed good ability
and absolute dedication to establish the journal internationally. We wish you to continue this
support for the journal and on this note we would like to provide you all your details which we
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are having. Please find the document as an attachment. Please do go through it once and
suggest us if there are any changes to be made and we will update same in journal website.

You can also go through your profile in journal website: http://www.omicsonline.org/editor-
profile/Julie_Quinlivan/

We await your positive reply and confirmation/acceptance for continuing as an editorial board
member and help to inspire the journal to perform better.

Please do contact us regarding any queries. We are always there to reach out to you.

Once again thank you for being as an editorial board member for Reproductive System &
Sexual Disorders: Open Access.

Regards,

Salt Kaur

Editorial Assistant

Reproductive System and Sexual Disorders: Open Access

http://www.omicsonline.org/reproductive-system-sexual-disorders.php
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